
No.Ft.48-314/2018 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-PCCF (FCA) To:   CCF Rampur

Subject: Renewal  of  mining  lease  of  0.0934  ha(instead  of  0.2898  ha)  of  forest
land  for  already  established  Stone  Crusher  at  Pashada  and  approach
road  to  quarry  site  at  Pashada  in  favour  of  M/s  Bushahar  Laghu
Udyog  VPO  Jhakri,  Tehsil  Rampur  Bushahar,  Within  the  jurisdiction
of  Rampur  Forest  Division,  Distt.  Shimla,  Himachal  Pradesh.  (online
No. FP/HP/Ind/35171/2018).

Memo,

Please refer to your office memo. FC-RMP-G006/11/2024-SALE- FC RMP-
FOREST CIRCLE RAMPUR dated 09.06.2025 on the subject cited above.

2.             The following shortcomings are noticed which may be attended in all respect:-

1. In response to point No.2 the EIA as asked by GoI is still not found uploaded 
on Parivesh portal in part-I.

2. The reply to point No.3 the documentary proof of handing over/taken over 
2018 are not found uploaded. Further, as per site inspection report it has been 
observed  that  the  handed  over  area  is  not  reclaimed  as  per  the  guideline. 
Reason for the same may be provided.

3. In  response  to  point  No.  8  &  9  relevant  documents  has  not  been  found 
uploaded.

Furthermore, It has been observed that incomplete reply without giving the detail of uploaded 

documents i.e. Sr. No, column, part etc are are being. Please ensure the completeness of reply 

before submitting to this office.   

        

   Divisional Forest Officer (FCA)

   O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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